IN THE UNI TED STATES COURT OF APPEALS
FOR THE FI FTH Cl RCU T

No. 99-60291
Summary Cal endar

UNI TED STATES OF AMERI CA
Pl ai ntiff-Appellee,
ver sus

DEWAYNE DAMPER, al so known as Seal ed Def endant 2;
HAROLD DAMPER, al so known as Seal ed Def endant 1,

Def endant s- Appel | ant s.
Appeals fromthe United States District Court
for the Southern District of M ssissipp
(98- CR-5-2- PG

-Nhréh-ld,-ZdOO
Before POLI TZ, WENER, and STEWART, Circuit Judges.
PER CURI AM *

Def endant s- Appel | ant s Dewayne Danper and his brother, Harold
Danper, appeal their convictions for aiding and abetting the
possession with intent to distribute crack cocaine. They contend
that (1) the district court abused its discretion in denying their
severance notions, (2) the testinony of key governnent wtnesses
violated 18 U.S.C. § 201(c)(2) and shoul d have been suppressed, (3)
the evidence was insufficient to support their convictions, and
(4) the district court clearly erred in calculating the quantity of

crack cocaine attributable to them for sentencing purposes.

Pursuant to 5th Gr. R 47.5, the court has determ ned
that this opinion should not be published and is not precedent
except under the limted circunstances set forth in 5th CGr. R
47.5. 4.



Dewayne Danper al so argues that the district court (1) abused its
discretion in denying his nmotion in limne to exclude evidence
concerning a traffic stop, (2) commtted reversible error when it
admtted testinony under Federal Rul e of Evidence 801(d)(2)(E), and
(3) should have granted his notion for judgnment of acquittal, or in
the alternative a new trial, on the aiding and abetting charge
because he was acquitted of the conspiracy charge; and that he
shoul d have been granted a new trial based on the governnent’s
interference with one of its w tnesses.

Qur review of the record and the argunents and authorities
convinces us that no reversible error was conmtted. The district
court did not abuse its discretion in denying the defendants’

nmoti ons for severance. See United States v. Mtchell, 31 F. 3d 271,

276 (5th Gr. 1994). As the defendants acknow edge, their §
201(c)(2) argunent is foreclosed by this court’s precedent. See

United States v. Barnett, 197 F.3d 138, 144-45 (5'" Cr. 1999);

United States v. Haese, 162 F.3d 359, 366-68 (5'" Cir. 1998), cert.

denied, 119 S. C. 1795 (1999). The evidence was sufficient for a

reasonable jury to find the defendants guilty beyond a reasonabl e

doubt. See United States v. Jaramllo, 42 F.3d 920, 923 (5th Cr
1995) . The district court’s factual findings concerning the
quantity of cocaine attributable to each defendant for sentencing

pur poses was not clearly erroneous. See United States v. Davis, 76

F.3d 82, 84 (5th Cr. 1996); see United States v. Al libhai, 939

F.2d 244, 254 (5th Cr. 1991).



Dewayne Danper’ s separate chall enges are al so unavailing. The
district court did not abuse its discretion in admtting the
evidence of the traffic stop, thereby allowng the jury to eval uate
all the circunstances under whi ch Dewayne Danper acted. _See Haese,

162 F.3d at 364; see United States v. Royal, 972 F.2d 643, 647 (5"

Cr. 1992). H s argunent invoking Rule 801(d)(2)(E) is not

adequately briefed and i s deened abandoned. See Geen v. State Bar

of Texas, 27 F.3d 1083, 1089 (5th G r. 1994). The inconsistent
verdi cts are not a bar to Dewayne Danper’s conviction. See United

States v. Geiger, 190 F.3d 661, 664 (5th Gr. 1995). Finally, as

we perceive no inproper interference with a witness’ s testinony by
t he governnent, there is no error, plain or otherwise. See United

States v. Calverley, 37 F.3d 160, 162-64 (5th Cr. 1994)(en banc).

AFFI RVED.



